



# Geir Frøholm

## Partner

Frøholm has extensive experience within his expertise; construction law, infrastructure, PPP (Private Public Partnerships) and planning and building law. Geir has over a number of years represented major domestic and international contractors and investors in PPP-projects. He also acts on the international scene in negotiations and contract drafting including FIDIC-contracts. He provides continuous counseling and negotiations in these disciplines, principally on behalf of contractors and investors.

In addition to being a law graduate from the University of Oslo he has attended post-graduation education in US-law, economy and mediation/arbitration.

Geir joined Schjødt in 1998 as a partner. He headed the construction, PPP and real estate group for 10 years.

Geir has written a number of articles within construction and real estate/property.

He lectures within construction (included PPP), planning and building law and cooperation agreements (Joint Venture).

✉ [gefr@sands.no](mailto:gefr@sands.no)

☎ +47 22 81 45 68

### Expertise areas

Public-Private Partnerships (PPP)

Construction law

Mediation

Global Construction Desk

PropTech

### Work experience

■ SANDS Advokatfirma DA	2016 –
Partner	
■ Advokatfirmaet Schjødt AS	1997 - 2016
Partner	
■ Stabell (nåværende DLA)	1990 - 1997
Partner	
■ Skanska Norge AS	1987 - 1990
Group Attorney / Legal Director	
■ Oslo	1985 - 1986
Deputy Judge	
■ Ministry of Trade	1983 - 1984
Shipping department	
■ Arbeidstilsynet	1983
Directorate	

### Education

■ Universitetet of Oslo	1985
Cand.jur.	
■ Accredited Mediator	
CEDR	
■ Certificate in advanced negotiation	
CEDR	

## Publications

---

- **Byggeindustrien, Samferdsel & Infratraktur**  
Various articles in industry magazines
  
- **International Series 2nd ed** 2016  
Construction Law and Practice
  
- **Reforming through Diffecult Times** New editions 2011 and 2013  
Doing Business 2010
  
- **Lov og rett** 01-02/2005  
"Back-to-Back», særlig om såkalt PFI (OPS) ved veitbygging

## Awards

---

- **Chambers** 2020  
Very skilled lawyer with a lot of experience.
  
- **Chambers** 2020  
Very skilled lawyer with a lot of experience.